# July 23, 2024 Seward County Board of Equalization

State of Nebraska) County of Seward) ss.

A regular meeting of the Seward County Board of Equalization was convened in open and public session at 8:30 a.m. on July 23, 2024 in the Commissioner's room at the Seward County Courthouse. Notice of the meeting was posted on the Courthouse bulletin board and on the Commissioner's Room door. The agenda for all meetings is kept continually current and is available for public inspection at the County Clerk's Office during normal business hours. The agenda is held open until one business day prior to the meeting for appearance before the Board. The Board of Equalization has the right to modify the agenda to include items of an emergency nature only at such public meeting.

The Seward County Board of Equalization convened on July 23, 2024 at 8:30 a.m.

Present: Chairperson: Misty Ahmic

Members: Raegan Hain, John Culver Ken Schmieding, Darrell Zabrocki

County Clerk: Sherry Schweitzer County Assessor: Marilyn Hladky

The Chairperson noted that the public meeting information is posted as required by law and available for public distribution if requested.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Moved by Zabrocki and seconded by Schmieding to approve the minutes of July 16, 2024 Affirmative Vote: Zabrocki, Schmieding, Hain, Culver, Ahmic Motion Carried

Hladky explained a valuation protest was received after the deadline to protest which was June 30, 2024. The protest was received on July 17, 2024. Because of the lateness, it will not be considered. The County Clerk will send a note to the filer informing them of the inability to consider the protest.

Moved by Hain and seconded by Schmieding to authorize the Assessor to send change of Value Notices as follows:

Value Houses as follows:				
	2024 CBOE Change of Valuation Notices			
<u>Name</u>	<u>Legal Description</u>	Reason		
Nix/Aaron C & Emily M	Seward Sunrise Hts Add, Lt 9 Blk 2	Add -unreported house remodel		
Ohlin/David & Cassandra	Milford Timber Creek Sub, Lts 1-18, Lt 17	Add omitted house		
Urback/David K & Jerolyn	Seward S50' of E 120' Blk 1,9th & Lincoln St Add	Add -unreported house remodel		

Affirmative Vote: Hain, Schmieding, Culver, Zabrocki, Ahmic Motion Carried

# Known items on the agenda for Board of Equalization on August 13, 2024 are as follows:

8:30 a.m.

- 1. Convene and announce Open Meetings Law
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Discuss/Action Approve minutes of July 23, 2024
- 4. Discuss/Action Tax List Correction: 436-23R for John Troyer
- 5. Discuss/Action Assessor Information Update

Moved by Zabrocki and seconded by Hain to adjourn at 10:45 a.m.

Affirmative Vote: Zabrocki, Hain, Schmieding, Culver, Ahmic Motion Carried

State of Nebraska) County of Seward) ss.

I, Sherry Schweitzer, the undersigned County Clerk of Seward County, Nebraska do hereby certify the foregoing minutes are true and are part of the official records of this office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal this 13<sup>th</sup> day of August 2024.

County Clerk

Chairperson

# July 23, 2024 Seward County Board of Commissioners

State of Nebraska) County of Seward) ss.

A regular meeting of the Seward County Board of Commissioners was convened in open and public session at 9:00 a.m. on July 23, 2024 in the Commissioner's room at the Seward County Courthouse. Notice of the meeting was posted on the Courthouse bulletin board and on the Commissioner's Room door. The agenda for all meetings is kept continually current and is available for public inspection at the County Clerk's Office during normal business hours. The agenda is held open until one business day prior to the meeting for appearance before the Board. The Board of Commissioners has the right to modify the agenda to include items of an emergency nature only at such public meeting.

The Seward County Board of Commissioners convened on July 23, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.

Present: Chairperson: Misty Ahmic

Members: Raegan Hain, John Culver, Ken Schmieding, Darrell Zabrocki

County Clerk: Sherry Schweitzer

The Chairperson noted that the public meeting information is posted as required by law and available for public distribution if requested.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Moved by Zabrocki and seconded by Schmieding to approve the Consent Agenda which consists of:

- a. Minutes of July 16, 2024
- b. Sheriff Fee & Mileage Report for May 2024 in the amount of \$1,443.00 and \$998.50 respectively
- c. Collected and Uncollected Distress Warrants Report

Affirmative Vote: Zabrocki, Schmieding, Culver, Hain, Ahmic Motion Carried

Sherry Schweitzer updated the Board about activities in her office.

### **Commissioners Reports:**

Commissioner Hain reported she attended the Four Corners Board meeting, met with a Health Care Provider about mental health concerns of inmates in the jail, met with a County Attorney Office staff member about the Juvenile Justice Plan, participated in the Nebraska Association of County Officials (NACO) webinar about the "postcard hearing" and a webinar about the

Community Safety Action Plan, met with Judge Stecker about the Problem Solving Court, and received complaints about roads.

Commissioner Culver reported he received concerns about roads and attended the County Safety Meeting.

Commissioner Ahmic reported she had received complaints about road conditions, worked on the budget, received a call from the City of Milford about road work in Milford and detours around it, received a call about how the county helps fund community organizations, watched the Governor's press conference about property taxes, participated in the Community Safety Action Plan (CSAP) Zoom meeting, and a webinar about housing.

Commissioner Schmieding reported he will attend a Visitor's Committee meeting later today, attended a Goehner Museum program and received a call about the railing repairs at the Justice Center.

Commissioner Zabrocki reported he attended a BRIDGES meeting, the Seward City Council meeting, participated in a housing webinar and watched the Governor's Press Conference on property taxes. He will be going to Alliance for the Nebraska Intergovernmental Risk Management Association (NIRMA) Board meeting.

Roxanne Knutson, HR Director, was present to answer questions about a new job description for an intern in her office.

Moved by Hain to approve the Human Resource intern job description

Motion Died for lack of second.

There were questions that the job description did not clarify that it is an unpaid position. Knutson said she can clarify that and put that wording in the document.

Moved by Hain to approve the Human Resource Job Description for an Intern and that the position be unpaid.

## **SEWARD COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION**

Position: Human Resources Intern

Last Revised: 2024

Job Status: Unpaid; Internship

Reports to: Human Resources Director

## I. GENERAL FUNCTIONS

The Human Resources Intern position is an unpaid temporary part-time position (up to 10 hours/week) in the Seward County Human Resources Office. The position offers administrative support and entry level work for the Human Resources Office. The position provides courteous, friendly service to employees and general public. Work involves assisting in projects related to recruiting, interviewing, benefits administration, and providing employees and members of the public with information, direction, or answers to their questions. The position will require an individual to possess great communication, customer service skills, and organization.

### II. ESSENTIAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES

- Support all aspects of recruitment including job postings, setting up interviews, onboarding procedures and packets, and documentation/filing.
- Create, format, proofread, and distribute various HR correspondences, such as letters, job descriptions, employee memos, event announcements, etc.
- Assist in creating content for the monthly internal HR Newsletter.
- Perform a variety of clerical tasks per direction of the HR staff.
- Work with HR staff to develop employee engagement opportunities and assist with the Employee Appreciation Committee as needed.
- Maintain inventory of office supplies and orders supplies as needed.
- Compile and prepare reports, forms, data, and summaries, checking against a variety of records to ensure complete and accurate information.

- Updating internal employee databases with employee changes and information.
- Answers the telephone, directs calls to appropriate personnel, schedules appointments, takes accurate messages, and/or handles inquiries.
- Assist Human Resources Director and/or Assistant Human Resources Director with various assignments and duties as assigned.

### III. REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, ABILITIES

- Excellent interpersonal and communication skills to establish and maintain effective working relationships with county officials, other employees, and the public.
- Ability to utilize a multi-line telephone system.
- Experience in Microsoft Office Suite and basic computer skills.
- Ability to be self-motivated, demonstrate accuracy and organizational skills.
- Ability to prepare and edit correspondences for spelling, grammar, and ability to read and interpret written information.

### IV. MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

- Must be at least 19 years of age.
- High School Diploma or GED.
- Must be authorized to work in the United States.
- Basic computer knowledge and proficient in Microsoft Office Suite.
- Valid driver's license.
- Currently pursuing a degree in business, communications, human resources, marketing, or related field is preferred but not required.

### V. WORKING CONDITIONS & PHYSICAL EFFORT

This job operates in a professional office environment. This role routinely uses standard office equipment such as computers, phones, photocopiers, filing cabinets and fax machines. This is largely a sedentary role; however, some filing is required. This would require the ability to lift files, open filing cabinets and bend or stand as necessary.

### VI. OTHER

Please note this job description is not designed to cover or contain a comprehensive listing of activities, duties or responsibilities that are required of the employee for this job. Duties, responsibilities, and activities may change at any time with or without notice.

Employee Acknowledgment of Job Description		
	revious job descriptions written for this position. I understand to duties and responsibilities. I understand that neither this a contract for employment.	
Employee Signature	Date	
HR Director/ Supervisor Signature	Date	

Moved by Zabrocki and seconded by Culver to authorize the Chairman sign the agreement with Motorola for the E911 Department.

Affirmative Vote: Zabrocki, Culver, Hain, Zabrocki, Ahmic Motion Carried

Moved by Hain and seconded by Zabrocki to authorize the Chairman sign the Seward County ADA Policy and Assurances.

Seward County

Section 504 – Rehabilitation Act of 1973 Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

### **POLICY STATEMENT**

Seward County will ensure that no qualified individual shall, solely on the basis of his or her disability, be excluded from the participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any of its programs, services, or activities as provided by Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA). Seward County further ensures that every effort will be made to provide nondiscrimination in all of its programs or activities regardless of the funding source.

An individual with a disability is defined by the ADA as a person who:

- Has a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more major life activities,
- · Has a history or record of such an impairment, or
- Is perceived by others as having such an impairment

### **AUTHORITIES**

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, provides that "No otherwise qualified individual with a disability in the United States, as defined in section 7(20), shall, solely by reason of her or his disability, be excluded for the participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

49 CFR Part 27.13 - Designation of responsible employee and adoption of complaint procedures.

- (a) Designation of responsible employee. Each recipient shall designate at least one person to coordinate its efforts to comply with this part.
- (b) Adoption of complaint procedures. A recipient shall adopt procedures that incorporate appropriate due process standards and provide for the prompt and equitable resolution of complaints alleging any action prohibited by this part and 49 CFR parts 37, 38, and 39. The procedures shall meet the following requirements:
- (1) The process for filing a complaint, including the name, address, telephone number, and email address of the employee designated under paragraph (a) of this section, must be sufficiently advertised to the public, such as on the recipient's Web site;
- (2) The procedures must be accessible to and usable by individuals with disabilities;
  - (3) The recipient must promptly communicate its response to the complaint allegations, including its reasons for the response, to the complainant by a means that will result in documentation of the response.

49 CFR Part 28.102 - Enforcement of Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in Programs or Activities Conducted by the Department of Transportation.

This part applies to all programs or activities conducted by the Department except for programs and activities conducted outside the United States that do not involve individuals with disabilities in the United States.

28 CFR Part 35 - Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in State and Local Government Services. The purpose of this part is to implement subtitle A of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA Amendments Act) which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability by public entities.

49 CFR Part 27 - Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in Programs and Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance.

The purpose of this part is to carry out the intent of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794) as amended, to the end that no otherwise qualified individual with a disability in the United States shall, solely by reason of his or her disability, be excluded from the participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

49 CFR Part 28-140 - Employment

- (a) No qualified individual with disabilities shall, on the basis of disability, be subjected to discrimination in employment under any program or activity conducted by the Department.
- (b) The definitions, requirements, and procedures of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 791), as established by the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission in 29 CFR part 1613, shall apply to employment in federally conducted programs or activities.

29 CFR Part 1614.101 – Federal Sector Equal Employment Opportunity. It is the policy of the Government of the United States to provide equal opportunity in employment for all persons, to prohibit discrimination in employment because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, or genetic information and to promote the full realization of equal employment opportunity through a continuing affirmative program in each agency.

42 USC Part 12101-12213 - The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. No covered entity shall discriminate against a qualified individual on the basis of disability in regard to job application procedures, the hiring, advancement, or discharge of employees, employee compensation, job training, and other terms, conditions, and privileges of employment.

### **ADA Coordinator**

Roxanne Knutson Seward County Human Resources Director 529 Seward St, Room 105, Seward, Nebraska 68434 402-643-2796 rknutson@sewardcountyne.gov

### **SECTION 504/ADA COORDINATOR RESPONSIBILITIES**

The Seward County ADA/504 Coordinator is responsible for ensuring compliance with ADA/504 regulations by monitoring and identifying disparities, responding to complaints, grievances, and discrimination concerns. The Coordinator is also responsible for the coordination of compliant procedures, provide training, and work to eliminate ADA/504 discrimination when found to exist.

### **SECTION 504/ADA NOTICE TO PUBLIC**

In accordance with the requirements of Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), Seward County will not discriminate against qualified individuals with disabilities on the basis of disability in its services, programs or activities.

Seward County does not discriminate on the basis of disability on the basis of disability in its hiring or employment practices and complies with the ADA Title I employment regulations.

Seward County will, upon request, provide auxiliary aids and services leading to effective communication for people with disabilities, including qualified sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, documents in Braille, and other ways of making communications accessible to people who have speech, hearing, or vision impairments.

Seward County will make all reasonable modifications to policies and programs to ensure that people with disabilities have an equal opportunity to enjoy all of its programs, services, and activities. For example, individuals with service animals are welcomed in Seward County offices, even where pets are generally prohibited.

Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of policies or procedures to participate in a program, service, or activity of Seward County should contact the Seward County ADA Coordinator as soon as possible, but no later than 48 hours before the scheduled event.

Questions, complaints, or requests for additional information or accommodation regarding the ADA and Section 504 may be forwarded to the designated ADA and Section 504 compliance coordinator:

### Contact Information:

Name and Title: Roxanne Knutson, Human Resources Director

Phone Number (Voice/TDD): 402-643-2796

Office Address: 529 Seward Street, Room 105, Seward, NE 68434

Days/Hours Available: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm

### **SECTION 504/ADA SELF-EVALUATION**

28 CFR 35.105)

Seward County completed a self- evaluation in 2014, however little documentation was provided in our records. As such, we plan to conduct a re-evaluation during this fiscal year and provided.

### **SECTION 504/ADA TRANSITION PLAN**

Since the self-evaluation was done in 2014, there is currently no documentation of the transition plan. Once the re-evaluation is completed, a transition plan will be conducted and provided.

### **COMPLAINT PROCEDURES**

# Complaints of Discrimination **Procedures**

No person in the United States shall, on the ground of race, color, or national origin be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

These procedures apply to all complaints filed under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, relating to any program or activity administered by Seward County or its sub-recipients, consultants and/or contractors. Intimidation or retaliation of any kind is prohibited by law.

Persons Eligible to File: any individual or group of individuals, or entity who believes that he or she or any specific class of persons has been subjected to discrimination or retaliation prohibited by any of the civil Rights authorities based upon race, color, sex, age, national origin or disability may file a written complaint.

**DISCRIMINATION:** an act (or action) or inaction whether intentional or unintentional, through which a person in the United States, based on race, color, sex, age, national origin, or disability has been subjected to unequal treatment under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

### FILING OF COMPLAINT:

- 1. Complaints may be filed by the affected individual or a representative of that individual
- 2. Complaints must be in writing and contain as much information as possible about the alleged discrimination. Seward County has prepared a Complaint Form to be used for the convenience of the complainant. The written complaint should include:
- a. Complainant's name, address and telephone number
- b. A detailed description of the issues,
- c. Name and job titles of individuals perceived as parties in the complaint

Complaints received by telephone will be reduced to writing and provided to complainant for confirmation or revision, and signature before processing.

3. Complaint forms can be found at <a href="www.sewardcountyne.gov">www.sewardcountyne.gov</a> or by contacting the Title VI Coordinator. Complaints and substantiating information should be sent to:

Title VI Coordinator, Roxanne Knutson Human Resources 529 Seward St, Suite 105 Seward, NE 68434

Alternate means of filing a complaint will be made available to accommodate persons with disabilities upon request.

4. A complaint should be filed as soon as possible but must be no later than 180 calendar days after the complainant becomes aware of the alleged discrimination, unless the time for filing is extended by the designated agency for good cause shown.

# **NOTIFICATIONS**

- 1. Upon receipt of the complaint and no later than 10 days, Seward County will notify the Nebraska Department of Roads ADA/Title VI Coordinator, to coordinate further activity regarding the complaint. The following information will be included in every notification to NDOR:
- a) Name, address, and phone number of the complainant.
- b) Name(s) and address(es) of alleged discriminating official(s).
- c) Basis of complaint (i.e., race, color, national origin or sex)
- d) Date of alleged discriminatory act(s).
- e) Date of complaint received by Seward County.
- f) A statement of the complaint.
- g) Other agencies (state, local or Federal) where the complaint has been filed.
- h) An explanation of the actions Seward County has taken or proposed to resolve the issue raised in the complaint.
  - 2. Within 10 days, the Title VI/ ADA Coordinator, or other Investigator, will contact the complainant to:
  - a. Acknowledge receipt of the complaint by the investigator
  - b. Confirm that the complainant wishes to go forward with the complaint
  - c. Confirm that there are allegations that need to be investigated and resolved,
  - d. inform the complainant of procedures to be followed,
  - e. advise the complainant of other avenues of redress available, ie. the Nebraska Department of Roads (NDOR) and the United States Department of Transportation (USDOT), and
  - f. Gather additional facts and further clarify the complaint.

### INVESTIGATION OF COMPLAINT:

Within 60 days, the Title VI Coordinator/ADA Coordinator will conduct an investigation of the allegation. As part of the review, the investigator will at minimum:

- 1. Gather relevant documentation from the complainant not included in the complaint, such as forms, memos, letters, and photographs information
- 2. Contact complainant to arrange and conduct interview, if needed
- 3. Maintain log of all activities associated with complaint.
- 4. Complete Investigative Report of information, findings, photos, and recommendations for correction to the NE Department or Roads (NDOR) and the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA).
- 5. Based on the information obtained, the coordinator will render a recommendation for action in a report of findings to the Seward County Commissioners. The complaint should be resolved by informal means whenever possible. Such informal attempts and their results will be summarized in the report of findings.
- 6. Within 90 days of receipt of the complaint, the Seward County Commissioners will notify the complainant in writing of the final decision reached, including the proposed disposition of the matter. The notification will advise the complainant of his/her appeal rights with NDOR, or USDOT, if they are dissatisfied with the final decision rendered by the LPA. The Title VI Coordinator will also provide NDOR with a copy of this decision and summary of findings upon completion of the investigation.
- 7. A Title VI finding of violation or no violation is a Federal decision that cannot be delegated. Although Seward County can conduct a Title VI investigation and make a recommended finding to the NDOR and the Federal decision-making authority, Seward County must submit the proposed dispositions to the FHWA for a Final Agency Decision.

### **DISMISSAL OF COMPLAINT**

A complaint may be dismissed for the following reasons:

- 1. The complaint is untimely filed
- 2. The complaint does not allege a basis covered by the statutes for which Seward County is responsible
- 3. The complaint does not allege any harm with regard to covered programs or statutes
- 4. The complainant requests the withdrawal of the complaint
- 5. The complainant fails to respond to repeated requests for additional information needed to process the complaint.
- 6. The complainant cannot be located after reasonable attempts

# CONTACTS:

Contacts for the different Title VI administrative jurisdictions are as follows:

Nebraska Department of Roads Human Resources, Title VI Program 1500 Highway 2, P.O. Box 94759 Lincoln, NE 68509-4759 (402) 479-4870

Federal Highway Administration Nebraska Division Office 100 Centennial Mall North Lincoln, NE 68508 (402)437-5765

# REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION PROCEDURES

Seward County firmly supports and enacts the provisions set forth in the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (*P.L. 101-336*). The ADA enhances our policies and procedures to provide fair treatment and opportunities for individuals with disabilities.

Seward County will comply with all applicable provisions and titles of the Acts and will provide equal opportunity in employment, public accommodations, participation in Seward County programs or activities, and receipt of services.

### **PURPOSE OF POLICY:**

This policy provides for reasonable accommodation and access to individuals with disabilities in
☐ Services, activities and programs provided, sponsored, or conducted by Seward County.
☐ Hiring and all other aspects of employment.

In addition, this policy sets forth the procedure for submitting a request for a reasonable accommodation under the ADA.

### **DEFINITIONS:**

**Disability:** a physical or mental impairment that materially or substantially limits one or more major life activities.

**Reasonable Accommodation:** a modification or adjustment to a job, an employment practice, or the work environment that makes it possible for a qualified individual with a disability to enjoy an equal employment opportunity, to participate in agency programs, and/or receive agency services. Examples of accommodations may include acquiring or modifying equipment or devices, modifying training materials; making facilities readily accessible; modifying work schedules; reassignment to a vacant position; providing assistive listening devices and interpreters.

**Individual with a Disability**: a person who (1) has a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more major life activities; (2) has a record of such impairment; or (3) is regarded as having such impairment.

### **PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION:**

All Seward County meetings/hearings, which are open to the public, are held in locations accessible to people with disabilities when possible. All sites of public involvement activities, as well as the information presented, must be accessible to persons with disabilities.

Special needs requiring accommodation include, but are not limited to:
Meeting notices for deaf, hard of hearing, blind and visually impaired
Accessible entrances, facilities and parking
Communication devices
Sign and language interpreters

Persons interested in attending public meetings and need accommodation can complete the "Request for Accommodation" and submit to Seward County Title VI Coordinator/ADA Coordinator. Individuals with questions should contact the ADA Coordinator.

### **EMPLOYMENT**

### **APPLICANTS:**

Individuals with disabilities applying for positions with Seward County government may request accommodations by contacting the Seward County Title VI Coordinator. Individuals selected for interviews should request accommodations as soon as possible to ensure proper arrangements can be made. For interview accommodations, potential candidates should contact the Seward County Title VI Coordinator at (402) 643-2796.

# CURRENT EMPLOYEES:

Employees with disabilities have the responsibility to inform his or her supervisor if they need an accommodation. A Request for Accommodation form should be completed and submitted to his or her supervisor and to the Title VI Coordinator.

The Title VI Coordinator may request documentation of the individual's functional limitations to support the request. The employee may be asked to complete a Release for Medical Information in order to assess the employee's request.

Individuals with questions should contact the Title VI Coordinator at (402) 643-2796

## INFORMATION OF ACCESSIBLE FACILITIES AND PROGRAMS

Information regarding Seward County's Title VI and ADA Program is available to the public through our website and available at the Human Resources Department; 529 Seward Street Room 105, Seward, NE 68434. Proper signage at inaccessible entrances to our facilities are posted and adequately direct users to an accessible entrance if those entrances are not accessible (28 CFR 35.163)

# **ASSURANCES**

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794), Seward County, desiring to avail itself of federal financial assistance from the US Department of Transportation, hereby gives assurance that no qualified person shall, solely by reason of her or his disability, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination, including discrimination in employment, under any program or activity that receives or benefits from this federal financial assistance.

Seward County further assures that its programs will be conducted, and its facilities operated, in compliance with all requirements imposed by or pursuant to 49 CFR Part 27, 28 CFR Part 35 and 42 USC 12101-12213.

Affirmative Vote: Hain, Zabrocki, Schmieding, Culver, Ahmic Motion Carried

Brandon Noordhoek, Detention Center Director, was present for the two Justice Center items.

Moved by Hain and seconded by Schmieding to authorize Amendment # 8 to the Summit Food Service Contract for the Detention Center.

Affirmative Vote: Hain, Schmieding, Zabrocki, Culver, Ahmic Motion Carried

Noordhoek presented a new job description for the Commissioners consideration. The new job description would update the PREA Programs Corporal title to a Programs Sergeant. Commissioners expressed concern about promoting someone from a Corporal position to Sergeant. The Commissioners did not take any action on his request.

Eric Hofer, Building & Grounds Supt., presented three quotes for painting the railing at the Justice Center. It is currently rusting, even though it was only installed 7 or so years ago. The quotes ranged from over \$100,000 to \$42,000. Hofer stated he felt the quote from a local contractor for \$50,000 detailed a process that he would recommend. Commissioners stated that the railing would probably need to be painted again in 10 years and hated to spend this much money again. There was discussion about replacing the railing with a stainless-steel product that would not need to be painted/replaced again. The Commissioners will consider it in the future.

In regard to the Grants Being Sought by Seward County item on the agenda, Ahmic said she has a meeting scheduled with a member of the Daughters of the American Revolution. This is the grant that could potentially help with abandoned cemeteries.

The Commissioners recessed at 9:56 a.m.

The Commissioners re-convened at 10:15 a.m.

The Commissioners held meetings with officials about their budget requests.

The first official to talk with the Commissioners about their budget request was Emily Manning of the Extension Office.

The next meeting was with Eric Hofer of the Building & Grounds Dept.

The next was with Alison Rook representing Aging Services.

The next was with Ray Foreman who is our Veteran's Service Officer. The Commissioners also visited with him about the Veteran's Aid budget.

Brandy Hafer, Public Transit Director, spoke to the Board about the Public Transit budget.

The Commissioners recessed at 12:15 a.m.

The Commissioners re-convened at 12:18 a.m.

Jon Regnier, Highway Supt., Heidi Fleschman, Office Manager for the Road Dept., and Marcus Kallhoff, Weed Supt., were present for the following budgets: Weed Supt., Road Dept., Road Buyback Fund and the Road Grant Fund.

The Commissioners recessed at 2:31 p.m.

The Commissioners re-convened at 2:43 p.m.

Sherry Schweitzer was the last official to go through budgets for County Clerk, Election Commissioner and other miscellaneous budgets.

# Known items on the agenda for Board of Commissioners on July 30, 2024 are as follows:

9:00 a.m.

- 1. Convene and announce Open Meetings Law
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Discuss/Action Approve minutes of July 23, 2024
- 4. Discuss/Action Claims for the period through July 19, 2024

# **Other Business Matters to Address When Time Allows**

- 5. Discuss/Action Public/Organizations/Officials
- 6. Commissioners Reports
- 7. Discuss/Action Consider the Annual Region V Agreement
- 8. Discuss/Action Grant Funds being Sought by Seward County
- 9. Discuss/Action Agenda for August 6, 2024

9:15 a.m. Discuss/Action – Veteran of the Month

10:00 a.m. Discuss/Action – Budget Callbacks

Moved by Zabrocki and seconded by Hain to adjourn at 4:44 p.m.

Affirmative Vote: Zabrocki, Hain, Schmieding, Culver, Ahmic Motion Carried

State of Nebraska) County of Seward) ss.

I, Sherry Schweitzer, the undersigned County Clerk of Seward County, Nebraska do hereby certify the foregoing minutes are true and are part of the official records of this office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal of August 2024.	
County Clerk	Chairman

30<sup>th</sup> day